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ABSTRACTION WORKS, PUMPING STATIONS, RESERVOIRS, PIPELINE, RELATED 

MULTIDISCIPLINE WORKS, ANCILLARY WORKS 

 
Dear Bidder, 
 

TCTA acknowledges receipt of the requests for clarification listed in the attached table. The response 

to each request for clarification is provided in the attached table. 

 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
 

________________ 

Azwi Nelwamondo  

Senior Manager: Procurement  
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NO. REQUESTS FOR CLARIFICATION TCTA RESPONSES 

1 We refer to drawing 2H-C5-020_Rev T1 (Matlabas River Crossing) and to the detail shown 

on the drawing.  

However, the payment items 2.H1.6.382 to 392, which cover the crossing at Ch 41.98 on 

the BPR to Offtake C section of the gravity main, do not reflect that shown on the drawing. 

 

Could you please clarify. 

 

The attached Drawing No. 2H-C5-020_Rev T2 should be 

used and will replace Drawing.No. 2H-C5-020_Rev T1 

previously issued. Addendum 4 will be issued to effect this 

change. 

 

The Matlabas River crossing is catered for in the BOQ 

issued to Tenderers, and all the required work / materials 

as per Drawing No 2H-C5-020_Rev T2 is already included. 

2 Certificate of Compliance with OHSA 1993 and Construction Regulations 2003 (Certificate 

of Good Standing) does this include all partners or would it be acceptable if the Leading 

JV Lead Partner has the certificate, and will ISO 45001 be acceptable? 

 

• All partners of the JV as the regulations apply to all 

partners in the JV. There is no such a thing called 

Certificate of Good Standing, but a “Letter of Good 

Standing”. This is obtained from the Department of 

Labour giving assurance that the company complies 

or up to date with Compensation for Occupational 

Injuries and Diseases Act (COIDA) requirements. 

• ISO 45001 – This is an ISO safety standard 

certificate and therefore has nothing to do with 

COIDA requirements.  
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